AMIM-CLW-WC

MEMORANDUM FOR Record

SUBJECT: Parent Advisory Board Meeting Minutes, 08 March 2023

1. Attendance:

Melody Irwin – CYS Coordinator Shauna Addison – Garrison CSM Adam Hangartner – YS & F Asst. Director Marinol Igarta- Parent Central Services Kristin Bottini – CYS Admin Asst. Jessica Erickson – SAC/CDC Parent

- 2. Old Business:
 - a. Approval of Parent Advisory Board Meeting Minutes, 08 February 2023 1st-Marinol Igarta; 2nd- Adam Hangartner.
- 3. New Business:
 - a. Current Happenings & Updates: Moore Child Development Center
 - i. Read across America for March
 - ii. St. Patrick's Day,(Find a Leprechaun)
 - iii. April 1 Easter Egg Hunt
 - iv. April 3 MOMC Parade
 - v. April 7 Blue Up Day
 - vi. April 14 Purple UP Day/Preschool Olympics
 - vii. April 28 Bike Day
 - b. Current Happenings & Updates: McConnell Youth Center
 - i. April is the Month of Military Child, and this year's theme is: Honoring the Past, treasuring the Present, and Shaping the Future.
 - We have many activities planned throughout the month to celebrate all military children.
 - Please help us celebrate them with your support by attending some of our special events. We encourage all parents/guardians to come and spend time with their child.
 - If you have any interest in coming to the YS to talk with the children about your job, do an activity with the children, or just come and witness what your child does during their time here please feel free to let one of the staff know. We are happy to have our parents/guardians come to the YS at any time and hang out with us.

- We need photos for our Hero Wall. We would like to honor our military children's parent(s) or guardians that are in uniform. Please send in a photo of yourself or a family member in uniform for us to hang up and show our support.
- Thursday April 6, SAC, and MST MOMC Kickoff party.
- Monday, April 10, Parents Serving Lunch. Please come and join your child from 1115-1215, where you will help serve your child lunch while wearing an apron your child designed just for you. Please look out for an invitation and a sign-up sheet.
- Friday, April 28th, Ice Cream Social. We will have ice cream, bounce houses, and bingo. Come celebrate your military child, Time 1200-1500.
- ii. New equipment and materials are being ordered and the SAC and MST classrooms are getting renovated.
- iii. McConnell Youth Center upcoming events and closures:
 - o 16-17 March: All day care, MST opens at 1300.
 - 6-7, 10 April are Spring Recess dates for the schools. The SAC program will be open from 0630-1730 for all care days are both days.
 - o 6-7, 10 April: Early dismissal for SAC. Program opens at 1230.
 - 28 April is an in-service day for the schools. The SAC program will be open from 0630-1730 for all care days. The MST program will be open from 1300-1730 for our older youth as well.
- c. <u>Current Happening & Updates: Outreach Services/School Support Services</u>
 - i. SAC Summer Camp waitlist is still open. Please go to militarychildcare.com to play your child(ren) on the waitlist.
 - ii. School information are on the COMPASS website for the incoming USAWC students.
- d. Current Happenings & Updates: Youth Sports & Fitness Program
 - i. Current Programs:
 - Dodgeball and Judo
 - ii. Upcoming Programs:
 - Soccer: 72 youth enrolled.U6, U8, U11, U15. Start week of March 27. Coaches are needed.
 - Football: 34 youth enrolled. 7-8, 9-10, 11-14. Friday nights starting March 31. Youth get to keep NFL jerseys and Flags. Coaches needed.
 - Golf: First session April 8. Classes are full. You can still get on the waitlist.
 - Tennis: Coming soon.

- 4. Round the Room
 - a. Parents and guests: Any questions from each room representative
 - i. Mrs. Erickson (CDC parent) Ask if the Infants has activity in their classroom.
 - b. CDC: Any questions from each room representative
 - i. No comments
 - c. MYC: Any questions from each room representative i. No comments
 - d. Outreach/SLO: Any questions from each room representative i. No comments
 - e. YS & F: Any questions from each room representative
 - i. No comments
- 5. Meeting was adjourned at 1251. The next Parent Advisory Board meeting will be held via Teams on 12 April at 1230 The Teams information will be forthcoming via CYMS to all registered CYS members closer to the date of the meeting.
- 6. POC for the undersigned is 717-245-3354 or melody.a.irwin.naf@army.mil

Melody Irwin

Melody Irwin Acting Chairperson Parent Advisory Board